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From:  McCarthy, Mirlam
Sent: 08 Aprit 2004 08:00
To: Campbell, Dr Henrnella: Carson, lan
e Muihern, Kevin
Subiect: FW Hyponatraemia
Afier recent events good 10 see some positive feedback form Steve Playfor, to whom | e-mailed a copy of
guidance
M’imam
~~~~~ Original Message-~---

From: Playfor Stephen (RW3) CM&MC Manchester [mailto:Stephen., Playfc:rf_
Sent: 07 April 2004 18:24

to: McCarthy, Minam
Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia

Mhanks Miriam

- managed to downioad the poster, the bit | couldn’t get was the document calied ‘hyponatraemia quidelines’
which | had guessed went along with the poster. You wouldn't have that would you?

think the poster is very good, | had a meeting yesterday with the NPSA in London about the dangers of
nypotonic IV solutions In chiidren and it was brought up as a step in the right direction. My only criticism would be
inatit dogsn tgo far enougn in stating that 4%dex/0.18%saline should never be used as rouline ‘maintenance
fuid’ in children. My aim would be to ban this fluid from all acule paediatric units in the UK. | undarstand that at
ieast some members of your working group wanted to be more dogmatic at the time

Lam really impressed al how you've managed to reduce the use of hypotonic 1V solutions in f:!'* dren i N and |
nope we might persuade the NPSA to push just as hard over hers where they have jurisdictio

| got your e-mail address from a small piece in CMO's Update 21, April 2002, | hope you don't mind me contacting
your oul of the blus,

HBest wishes

Steve

wwwww Original Messagg-----

From: McCarthy, Miriam [mailto:Miriam.McCarthy (NN

Sent: 07 Apri 2004 17:07
To: Playfor Stephen (RW3) CM&MC Manchester
Subiject: RE: Hyponatraemis

Stephen,

Happy to obiige

This is my file copy butit can be downlocaded from website- addrass at botiom of this copy--go into

DHSSPS
075-044-150
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From:  Playfor Stephen (RW3) CM&MC Manchester iSieghenP%ayfﬁf@-

* sent 07 April 2004 16:22
To: miriam.mccarthy

Subject: Hyponatraemia

ear Myiam

L was very interested to read of your success in addressing the issue of iatrogenic hyponatraemia in N1 Would
vou have an electronic version of the guidelines you produced”

staye

Dr Stephen Plavior

Consultant Paediatric Intensivist
Roval Manchester Children's Hospital
Hospital Road

Pendlebury

Manchester M27 4HA

United Kingdom
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Pager; NG
Mobtle; IIEIGNGININGNGN
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From: Playfor 8&3@%‘1@& (RW3) CM&MC Manchester {St@;}harﬁ,}f}?a}ﬁar—]
Sent: 07 April 2004 18:24

To: MoCarthy, Minam

Subject; RE: Hyponalraamia

.11;:,:-:_

Thanks Mirlam

I managed o download the poster, the bit | couldn’t get was the document called "hyponatraemia guidelines’
which | had guassed went along with the poster. You wouldn’t have thal would you?

 think the poster is very good, | had a meeling vesterday with the NPSA in London about the dangers of
nypotonic IV solubions in children and it was brought up as a siep in the ngnt direction. My only cniicisim wouid
ba that i doesn’l go far enough in staling that 4%dex/0. 13879 %saline should never be used as routine
‘maintenance fluid’ in chiidren. My alm would be 1o ban this fluid from all acute paediatne unils in the UK, |
understand that at least some members of your working group wanted {0 be more dogmatic at the time.

[ am really impressed al how you've managed (o reduce the use of hypotonic IV solulions in childran in NI,
and | hape we might pemuad@ the NPSA 1o push just as hard over here where they nave junsdiction,

| got your e-mail address from a sm*aif piece in CMO's Update 21, April 2002, | hope vou don't mind me
contacting you out of the biue.

Rast wighes

Steye

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: McCarthy, Miriam [mailto:Miriam.McCarthy | NN
Sent: 07 April 2004 17.07

To: Playfor Stephen (RW3) CM&MC Manchester

Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia

Stephen,

Happy 10 oblige

This is my file copy but it can be downloaded from website- address at boltom of this copy--go into
nublications and s under Hyponatraemia, wall chart

o The Chart was distributed as an A2 wall chart for display in ¢linical rooms. 1t has been well recaived
and hopefully 8 providing clear advice {0 junior doctors and nurses as intended. Trusts were
encouraged to compiement the guidance with more detailed fluid protocols as appropriate for their
pasdiatiic units

| would be happy to receive any feedback from you. Also interasted to know how you got my detalls

?’?@ga (1%

MIram
----0Original Message--~--

From: Playfor Stephen (RW3) CM&MC Manchester Zmaﬂt{}:S{%phen,Pé&ﬁ-&f_}
Sent: 07 April 2004 16:22

Tor miriam, mecarthy TS

DHSSPS 075-044-152

PRNIER IS TATY




Subject: Hyponatraemia
Dear Miram

| was very interested to read of your success | i Eﬁﬁfﬁf%SSR‘ig the issue of iatrogenic
hyponatraemia in NI Would you have an electronic version of the guidelines you produced?

Steve

Dr Stephen Playfor

Consultant Paediatric Intensivist
Royal Manchester Children's Hosp 1tal
Hospital Road

Pendlebury

Manchester M27 4HA

United Kimmgdom

Te!: NI
Pager: NIEINEGEGEGEGG

vobile: |G
Fax;
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(F75-044-153






